



## **CV SUMMARY**

### **Luis Lassaletta, M.D.**

Head Section of Otolaryngology, Auditory Implants and Skull Base  
Director of the Facial Paralysis Unit

[http://www.madrid.org/cs/Satellite?cid=1354414362776&language=es&pagename=HospitalLaPaz%2FPagina%2FHPAZ\\_ServiciosPrincipal](http://www.madrid.org/cs/Satellite?cid=1354414362776&language=es&pagename=HospitalLaPaz%2FPagina%2FHPAZ_ServiciosPrincipal)

Department of Otorhinolaryngology  
La Paz University Hospital

Associate Professor. Autonomous University  
Madrid, Spain

Head of “Research in Otoneurosurgery” Group. IdiPAZ  
<http://www.idipaz.es/PaginaDinamica.aspx?IdPag=264&Lang=EN>

### **General Information**

Date of Birth:	December 16 <sup>th</sup> , 1969
Place of Birth:	Madrid, Spain
Business Address:	Servicio de ORL Hospital La Paz Paseo de la Castellana, 261 28046 - Madrid Spain
Email:	lassalettaluis@gmail.com llassaletta@salud.madrid.org

### **Education**

#### ***Medical School:***

Autonomous University, Madrid, Spain  
1987–1993

**Residency:**

Otorhinolaryngology Head and Neck Surgery  
“Doce de Octubre” University Hospital, Madrid,  
Spain, 1994 – 1997

**Educational  
Activities**

**Resident Tutor**

2003—present

**Thesis**

The value of P53 protein as a prognostic factor in  
advanced head and neck tumors treated with  
chemotherapy  
Complutense University, Madrid, Spain  
1998

**Teaching  
Experience**

**Accredited as Professor of Otorhinolaryngology**  
(ANECA, 2016)

**Associate Professor of Otorhinolaryngology**  
Autonomous University, Madrid, Spain

2013-present

**Assistant Professor of Otorhinolaryngology**  
Autonomous University, Madrid, Spain  
1999–2013

Director of 7 doctoral theses

Director of 8 advanced studio diplomas

Director of more than 75 doctoral courses and  
continuing medical education courses

**Professional  
Experience**

**Head of Section (Otology)**

La Paz Hospital, Madrid, Spain  
2012-present

**Consultant in Otorhinolaryngology**

La Paz Hospital, Madrid, Spain  
1999–2012

**Main areas of interest:** Otology, Skull Base Surgery,  
Auditory Implants and Facial paralysis

- Research Experience**
- Researcher** in European project PI FP7-PEOPLE-2013-IAPP Marie Curie Industry-Academia Partnerships and Pathways 612261
  - Main Researcher** in 5 National Research Grants (FIS)
  - Co-researcher** in 6 National Research Grants (FIS)
  - Director of Research group** “Research in Otoneurosurgery” IdiPAZ (La Paz Research Institute)
  - Main areas of interest:** Hearing loss, Auditory Implants, Vestibular schwannoma, Oncogenetics
- Awards & Honors**
- 12 Scientific Awards for different clinical and research projects
- Scientific Activities**
- Invited professor to 51 International meetings
  - Invited professor to 87 Spanish meetings
  - Organization of 8 meetings and scientific activities
  - More than 250 papers presented in scientific meetings
- Bibliography**
- 63 papers published in International Journals with impact factor
  - orcid.org/0000-0002-8260-4523
  - [https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Luis\\_Lassaletta](https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Luis_Lassaletta)
  - 69 papers published in Journals without impact factor
  - 27 contributions to books and book chapters
- Hospitals Visited**
- Hospital de Lille (France). 1 week, 2000
  - House Ear Institute (USA). 3 weeks, 2002.

House Ear Institute (USA). 3 months, 2003

Gruppo Otologico (Piacenza, Italia). 1 week, 2009

Dresden Department of Otolaryngology 1 week, 2013

Gruppo Otologico (Piacenza, Italia). 1 week, 2013

**Membership and  
Activities in  
Scientific &  
Professional  
Societies**

Hearing Comprehensive Hearing Implants Centers  
<http://www.hear-ring.com>

Neurobiology of Hearing. Instituto de Investigaciones  
Biomédicas Alberto Sols, CSIC

President of the Otoneurology Board, Spanish Society  
of Otorhinolaryngology 2015-present

Secretary of the Otology Board, Spanish Society of  
Otorhinolaryngology 2012-2105

Sir Charles Bell Society

Scientific Advisory Board AFHELO

American Academy of Otolaryngology—Head and  
Neck Surgery

Spanish Society of Skull Base Surgery, Board member

**Editorial Board or  
Advisor**

Acta Otorrinolaringológica Española. Spain, Editorial  
Board

Revista de la Sociedad Otorrinolaringológica de  
Castilla y León, Spain, Editorial Board

Journal of Pediatric Surgery, Advisor since 2007

Journal of Cellular and Molecular Medicine,

Advisor since 2008

Oral Oncology, Advisor since 2008

Laryngoscope, Advisor since 2010

Plos One, Advisor since 2012

European Arch of Otolaryngology, Advisor since 2013